Young, Christine
I

From: Noel.Kelly

Sent: 29 October 2004 15:48

To: clive. gowd

Cc: andrew.hami tom ian.carson_
Subject: Sperrin Lakelan nageivin

Importance: High

Secretary

Tony McGleenan has produced a Report for the Human Rights Commission on
"Investigating Deaths in a Hospital'" and you will recall that Dr McGleenan

feature prominently in the Insight programme. Dr Heather Neagle in your

Department has produced a remarkably scholarly draft response to the
Report. It may be that any response from the Department should be delayed

QEQ . the conclusion of the Inquiry.

Egéaﬂe forwarded a copy of the Report to John O'Hara.
[Signed]

N Kelly

N KELLY
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Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those
of the Department of Finance & Personnel or The Office Of the First and
Deputy First Minister. This email and any files

Cransmitted with it are intended soclely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the sender immediately by using the reply facility in

your email software. All emails are swept for the presence of viruses.
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